Name Claus Johann Tully

Biography

Claus Johann Tully Curriculum Vitae

Functions

Adjunct Professor, Free University Bozen (Italien).

Private Professor (Privatdozent), Dr. Habil at Free University Berlin.

Member, mobiLAB (Course of lectures for PhD students), TUM (Technical University of Munich). 1980-12/2013 Youth Researcher, German Youth Institute (DJI).

Qualifications

1968-1972 Industrial Engineer University of Appliance, Munich, 1972: Trainee in Sarajevo (Jugoslavia) for

10 weeks.

1972-1977 Study in Economics and Sociology, University of Munich.

1974 Intermediate diploma stage in Economics, University of Munich.

1977 Diploma in Sociology, University of Munich, Trainee at Bavarian Broadcasting Service in Munich (8 weeks).

1981-1982 Doctor, Dr. rer. pol. Promotion (summa cum laude), FU Berlin, Visiting the New School for Social Research in New York and University of Princton (six weeks).

Dissertation/Promotion

1982 Title of the Dissertation: "Die Rationalisierungspraxis als Provokation sozialwissenschaftlicher Theorie". Frankfurt/New York.

Habilitation

2003 Degree of Doctor habil. and Private Professor, Freie Universität Berlin, Department of Education and Psychology.

Work experience/Projects

1978-1982 Research activity, Ministry of Research and Technology (Bundesministers für Forschung und

Technologie (BMFT) about organizing work in the offices of ministry adminstration. Projects for GTZ, (Organization for Development of the German government: Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit (GTZ).

1980-1984 Researcher, Special research project (SFB), University of Munich, Research on labor forces and occupation.

1985-1986 Management for Administration of Science work, German Youth Institute Munich. 1987-1989 Project media pedagogy, Ministry of Education and Science, Focus on computer and television service, develoment a infosystem based on CD-ROM.

1989-1992 Research project, "new media and informal education of young people", German Youth Institute.

1993 Project, "Side jobs of young workers in Germany", Trade Union (IG Metall).

1998-2000 Research Project, Environmental awareness of young workers ("Berufliche Erfahrungen und Umweltbewusstsein

bei Jugendlichen").

1998-2003 Survey, "Youth and mobility", First large survey on youth and mobility in Germany with a sample of 4500 young people.

2003-2004 Project, "Youth and self-organized education beyond institutionalized qualifications". 2004-2006 Project, "Alpine Awareness", Financed by EU with partners from Germany, Italy, France, Austria.

2004-2006 Research, "Informal Learning in social sector to civic involvement in arts and culture". 2007-2011 Project, Ministry of Education and Research, "Youth, Consumption and environmental awareness",

In cooperation with the University of Berlin, Leuphana and German Youth Institute (DJI).

2009-2013 Survey, Growing up in Germany (AID:A, Aufwachsen in Deutschland, Alltagswelten), Financed by the Ministry of Family and Youth (BMFSFJ).

2004-2016 Lecturer, Free University of Berlin.

2014-2016 Design of survey, Design of a EU wide survey on YOUTH Mobility, In cooperation with University of Dublin.

2014-2016 Writing project, "Technology is shaping everyday life". Next Generation.

2016-2017 Writing project, "Youth and Consumption. Empirical findings", In: Youth Studies, Report for Ministry of Justice and Consumer's Protection (Federal Republic of Germany). Berlin

2004-present Professor, Free University of Bolzano (Italy).

2017-present Writing project, "Emigration of Germans in 1920-1940 to South America".

2017 Lectures for Master Course, Sustainable Mobility: Actors and Practice, TU Berlin EUREC Campus.

2016 Lectures for Master Course, Technology in everyday life, TU Berlin.

Cooperations

Lecturing in various Universities in Germany (Nürnberg, Technical University of Munich, Ludwig-Maximilian University of Munich, University of Bamberg, Free University of Berlin). Visiting professor in Argentina at University of Quilmes.

Visiting professor in Argentina at Instituto Gino Germany, Universidad de Buenos Aires.

Activities

✓ Employment (2)

Free University Bozen: Bolzano, Italiy, IT

2003-10-01 to present | Adjunt Professor (Education) Employment

Source: Claus Tully

Freie Universität Berlin: Berlin, DE

2003-03-01 to present | PD Employment

Source: Claus Tully